
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: Jordan L Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2015 3:34 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Michael Feldewert 
Subject: Case No. 15276: Division advertisement for Cookie Tosser State Com #1H 

Hi Florene, 

The above-referenced case was heard at the Division docket on March 19th. However, the surface location for the well 
has changed, necessitating republication in the Division notices. Could you please include the advertisement below with 
the notices for the April 30th hearing? 

Thanks! 
Jordan 

CASE 15276: Application of COG Operating L L C for a non-standard spacing and proration unit and 
compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant in the above-styled cause seeks an 
order (1) creating a non-standard, 160-acre, more or less, spacing and proration unit comprised of 
the E/2 E/2 ofSection 16, Township 18 South, Range 30 East, NMPM, Eddy County and (2) 
pooling all mineral interests in the Bone Spring formation underlying this acreage. Said non­
standard unit is to be dedicated to applicant's proposed Cookie Tosser State Com No. 1H Well, 
which will be horizontally drilled from a surface location in the NE/4 NE/4 (Unit A) of Section 
16 to a standard bottom hole location in the SE/4 SE/4 (Unit P) of Section 16. The completed 
interval for this well will remain within the 330-foot standard offset required by the rules. Also to 
be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost 
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of COG 
Operating LLC as operator of the well and a 200% charge for risk involved in drilling said 
well. Said area is located approximately 5 miles south of Loco Hills, NM. 

Jordan Lee Kessler 
Associate 
Holland & Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
Phone (505) 988-4421 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com 
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error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 
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